
Please ask for:
Lisa Young
Direct dial:
(023) 9254 5340
Fax:
(023) 9254 5587
E-mail:
lisa.young@gosport.gov.uk

5 November 2019

S U M M O N S

MEETING: Economic Development Board
DATE: 13 November 2019
TIME:: 6.00 pm
PLACE: Council Chamber
Democratic Services contact: Lisa Young

PAUL GRANT 
BOROUGH SOLICITOR

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

The Mayor (Councillor Hook (ex-Officio))
Councillor Mrs Jones (Mayor) and Councillor Philpott (Chairman)

Councillor Beavis (Vice-Chair)

Councillor Ms Ballard
Councillor Bateman
Councillor Blackman
Councillor Carter
Councillor Mrs Cully
Councillor Mrs Furlong
Councillor Mrs Huggins

Councillor Hutchison
Councillor Johnston
Councillor Miss Kelly
Councillor Pepper
Councillor Mrs Prickett
Councillor Raffaelli

Public Document Pack



FIRE PRECAUTIONS

(To be read by the Mayor if members of the public are present)

In the event of the fire alarm sounding, please leave the room immediately. Proceed 
downstairs by way of the main stairs or as directed by GBC staff, follow any of the emergency 
exit signs. People with disability or mobility issues please identify yourself to GBC staff who 
will assist in your evacuation of the building.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

 If you are in a wheelchair or have difficulty in walking and require 
access to the Committee Room on the First Floor of the Town Hall 
for this meeting, assistance can be provided by Town Hall staff on 
request.

If you require any of the services detailed above please ring the Direct Line 
for the Democratic Services Officer listed on the Summons (first page).

NOTE:

i. Councillors are requested to note that, if any Councillor who is not a Member of the Board 
wishes to speak at the Board meeting, then the Borough Solicitor is required to receive 
not less than 24 hours prior notice in writing or electronically and such notice shall 
indicate the agenda item or items on which the member wishes to speak. 

ii. Please note that mobile phones should be switched off or switched to silent for the duration 
of the meeting.

iii. This meeting may be filmed or otherwise recorded. By attending this meeting, you are 
consenting to any broadcast of your image and being recorded. 



Economic Development Board
13 November 2019

AGENDA

RECOMMENDED 
MINUTE FORMAT

1.  APOLOGIES FOR NON-ATTENDANCE 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

All Members are required to disclose at this point in the meeting or 
as soon as possible thereafter, any disclosable pecuniary interest or 
personal interest in any item(s) being considered at this meeting.  

3.  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT BOARD HELD 18 SEPTEMBER 2019 

4.  DEPUTATIONS - STANDING ORDER 3.4 

(NOTE: The Board is required to receive a deputation(s) on a matter 
which is before the meeting of the Board provided that notice of the 
intended deputation and its object shall have been received by the 
Borough Solicitor by 12 noon on Monday 11th September 2019.  The 
total time for deputations in favour and against a proposal shall not 
exceed 10 minutes).

5.  PUBLIC QUESTIONS - STANDING ITEM 3.5 

(NOTE: The Board is required to allow a total of 15 minutes for 
questions from Members of the public on matters within the terms of 
reference of the Board provided that notice of such Question(s) shall 
have been submitted to the Borough Solicitor by 12 noon on Monday 
11th November 2019).

6.  RELEASE OF A RESTRICTIVE COVENANT UPON THE FORMER 
PRIDDY'S HARD MUNITIONS BASE 

To obtain approval to release a restrictive covenant of ‘not to place a 
charge upon the buildings’ known as: E Magazine, Proof House, C 
Magazine and Buildings M, P, Q and U at the former Priddy’s Hard 
Munitions Base



This page is intentionally left blank



Economic Development Board
18 September 2019

1

A MEETING OF THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD
WAS HELD ON 18 SEPTEMBER 2019

Councillors Bateman, Blackman, Burgess (Substituting for Beavis), Carter, Mrs Cully, Earle 
(Substituting for Pepper), Mrs Furlong, Hammond (Substituting for Ms Ballard), 
Mrs Huggins, Hutchison, Johnston, Miss Kelly and Philpott

16. APOLOGIES FOR NON-ATTENDANCE 

Apologies for non attendance were received from Councillors Mrs Ballard, Beavis, Pepper, 
and Raffaelli

17. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were none. 

18. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
BOARD HELD 3 JULY 2019 

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 3rd July 2019 be signed as a true and 
correct record. 

19. DEPUTATIONS - STANDING ORDER 3.4 

There were none.

20. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - STANDING ITEM 3.5 

There were none. 

21. GOSPORT COMMUNITY LOTTERY EVALUATION 

Consideration was given to a report providing Members with information as an evaluation in 
respect of the Gosport  Community Lottery. 

Some Members expressed concern that they felt the lottery encouraged gambling and did 
not support it, but acknowledged that funds had been raised for charities. 

Some Members congratulated GVA on the successful anniversary of the lottery running and 
welcomed that the money raised went to charity. Members particularly welcomed that the 
charity to support could be chosen by the lottery player and that this was a different 
experience to other forms of gambling. 

A Member questioned the process of the distribution of the funds from the lottery and stated 
that it had been initially agreed that a group comprising the political group leaders would 
make the decision. 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3



Economic Development Board
18 September 2019

2

The Board was advised that it was not resolved that the political group leaders be party to 
the award of funds, but that they would consider the process of the allocation of the awards. 
It was requested  that a further update be provided as to why this had not taken place. 

It was confirmed that GVA met twice yearly to consider applications and distribute awards. 

Members were advised that the application process to register as a good cause was well 
publicised and simple to access. 

It was felt that the lottery was optional to play and allowed the public to support local 
charities. In addition, the Gosport lottery was an online process that did not provide an 
illegal activity and that people with gambling addicitions would play other lotteries if the 
Gosport Lottery was not available. 

Some Members felt that provision should be made to ensure that the public did not overplay 
the lottery and that a greater responsibility should be taken to protect those with addiction 
problems, particularly as players received reminders about signing up to play. 

Resolved: That the Board note the report.

22. SURRENDER OF EXISTING LEASE AND REGRANT OF NEW LEASE OF 
LAKESIDE CAFÉ, COMPASS POINT 

Consideration was given to a report of the Property Services Manager seeking the Board’s 
approval to accept the surrender of the current lease and grant a new lease to the new 
owner of the Lakeside Café based at the Compass Point, Walpole Park, Gosport.

Members welcomed the café and support for it as Walpole Park was essential to the Town 
Centre and supporting the businesses in it was essential. 

The Board was advised that as landlords the Council were responsible for the maintenance 
of the external elements of the building, the including the walkway and the balcony and that 
the Council had spent approximately £17000 on maintenance of the building. 

Members recognised that the business would be further enhanced by the recently approved 
installation of additional equipment to Walpole Park.

Members welcomed that the Council had invested in the building and provided a top class 
facility for the model yacht club. 

In answer to a Member’s question, the Board was advised that it was not believed that 
there was any outstanding rent, but that this could be checked and clarified. 

Members also welcomed the potential to enhance the nighttime economy and that the café 
was popular, the Board also welcomed the opportunity to look at other concessions for 
activities for the area. 

RESOLVED: That the Board’s approves the surrender of the current lease and grant a new 
lease to the new owner of the Lakeside Café based at the Compass Point, Walpole Park, 
Gosport



Economic Development Board
18 September 2019

3

23. LAND AT GRANGE FARM, ROWNER FOR GARDEN CENTRE DEVELOPMENT & 
GATEWAY 

Consideration was given to a report detailing the long leashhold disposal of land at Home 
Heath. 

Members welcomed the proposal and the benefit it would bring to the area. Members 
welcomed the inclusion of a garden centre and associated facilities and welcomed the 
improvements to the 17th Century village. 

RESOLVED:  that the Economic Development Board agree:

1. The long leasehold disposal of approx. 5.70 acres of land outlined red on the plan at 
Appendix A of this report in lieu of the approx 5 acres recommended for disposal at 
Appendix A  of the September 2018 Report (attached herewith at Appendix B).  

2. To authorise the Chief Executive Officer to enter into a Deed of Variation with the 
Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO), to vary the wording of the existing restrictive 
covenant affecting the site to permit the site to be used as a retail garden centre and 
Gateway into the Alver Valley Country Park.

24. ANY OTHER ITEMS 

The Board was advised that the Gosport had been one of 69 towns across England to 
receive an in principle agreement to host a High Street Heritage Action Zone. 

Members requested that their thanks be recorded to the Economic Development Manager 
for his work in securing the award of funding 

CHAIRMAN

Concluded at 6.48 pm



This page is intentionally left blank



Board/Committee: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
Date of Meeting: WEDNESDAY 13 NOVEMBER 2019
Title: RELEASE OF A RESTRICTIVE COVENANT UPON THE 

FORMER PRIDDY’S HARD MUNITIONS BASE 
Author: PROPERTY SERVICES MANAGER 
Status: FOR DECISION

Purpose

To obtain approval to release a restrictive covenant of ‘not to place a charge upon 
the buildings’ known as: E Magazine, Proof House, C Magazine and Buildings M, P, 
Q and U at the former Priddy’s Hard Munitions Base

Recommendation

That the Board approves the release of the restrictive covenant and authorises the 
Legal Services team in consultation with the Property Services Manager to enter 
into such documentation as is necessary to effect the decision. 

1 Background

1.1 The Council sold the Priddy’s Hard Site to the Portsmouth Naval Base 
Property Trust (PNBPT) on 2 October 2009.  As part of that sale transfer, 
the Council imposed a restrictive covenant that the buyer was not (before 
31 December 2025) to charge or mortgage any part of the sold property.

1.2 The placing of such a covenant is to protect the future use of the sold asset 
to ensure that no alternative use is made (within a reasonable period of 
time)

1.3 The PNBPT has sought funding from the National Heritage Lottery Fund 
(NHLF) formerly the Heritage Lottery Fund (HLF) and as part of the funding 
agreement a charge upon the above buildings will need to be made in 
favour of the Trustees of the National Heritage Memorial Fund (the formal 
title of the grant body.

2 Report

2.1 The PNBPT is about to undertake an extensive regeneration project at 
Priddy’s Hard including the restoration of seven of the dilapidated historic 
buildings and clearing, improving and enabling public access to the historic 
ramparts.  The project will generate employment through the end uses of 
the restored buildings.  

2.2 PNBPT has been awarded a grant by The Trustees of National Heritage 

Agenda Item 6



Memorial Fund towards the cost of these heritage works and it is a 
condition of paying the grant that the charge to them is entered into to 
secure certain obligations in the grant agreement.

     2.3 Planning permission and listed building consent for the project have been 
granted.

2.4 Priddy’s Hard is one of the sites identified by the Council as an area of 
focus for the Heritage Action Zone.  PNBPT’s grant funded project is part of 
the delivery of the objectives of the scheme.

2.5 For member background the intended use of the buildings are as follows:

E Magazine: A micro-brewery
Proof House: Visitor hub for rampart tours
C Magazine: Remains as volunteer centre and tourism
Building M: Pub/restaurant
Building P: Coastal Forces Museum
Building Q: Holiday Let
Building U: Holiday Let

3 Risk Assessment

3.1 The Council is not obliged to consent to the release of the restricted 
covenants but to refuse would result in the NHLF refusing to grant funding 
to the PNBPT and a consequent impact on the ability to maintain the 
heritage value of the Priddy’s Site.  Notwithstanding it would contrary to the 
Council’s own ambitions for heritage protection.

4 Conclusion

4.1 The Council placed the restrictive covenant upon the buildings at Priddy’s 
Hard to ensure that the site was managed as a heritage asset and not 
passed to another body for an alternative use.

4.2 The release of such a covenant in this instance intends to facilitate 
improvements to the Priddy’s Site with NHLF support and therefore should 
be supported by members

Financial Services comments: None
Legal Services comments:
Crime and Disorder: N/A
Equality and Diversity:
EIA: 
Service Improvement Plan 
implications:

None

Corporate Plan: Develop the Economy and Enhance the 
Environment

Risk Assessment: Contained in the report



Background papers: None
Appendices/Enclosures:
Appendix ‘A’ PLAN 1
Appendix ‘B’
Report author/ Lead Officer: DEAN PICKETT X5570



PLAN 1 – Priddy’s Hard Site


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting of the Economic Development Board held 18 September 2019
	Minutes

	6 RELEASE OF A RESTRICTIVE COVENANT UPON THE FORMER PRIDDY'S HARD MUNITIONS BASE

